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March 28, 2008 

 

Federal Election Commission   

Attn: Corbin Jones 

 

Identification Number C00390641   

Re: Amended October Monthly Report (9/1/07-9/30/07) filed 1/29/08 

 

We are in receipt of the Commission''''s letter dated 2/27/08 regarding schedules H2 & H4 and the ratio for the Besty 

Wolf Concert, August 20, 2007.  We have electronically filed an amendment to the August monthly amendment filed on 

1/23/08 correcting this discrepancy. 

 

In addition, an amendment to the amended September Monthly report (8/1/07-8/31/07) filed 2/26/08 was electronically 

filed to correct the discrepancy on schedule H2 and H4 for the Besty Wolf Concert, August 20, 2007. 

 

When amendments are generated through our compliance software, schedule H2 pulls the current fundraiser ratio, while 

schedule H4 uses the calculation from the reporting period.  The amendments filed should address these discrpancies and 

schedules H2 & H4 match. 

 

Please contact me if you have further questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

Marlene Sario 

Treasurer 


